Allen, Kaylee

From: Allen, Kaylee

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 11:16 AM

To: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: April 25 Stakeholder Meeting - Need anything?
Attachments: ROC ON LTO_04242019 final.pptx

Here are the slides | think | will use. mostly the same as the last one.

On Wed, Apr 24, 2019 at 10:40 AM Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov> wrote:
How are you planning to discuss your biop schedule update? Should we have as schedule handout or put
something up on the screen?

Howard

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Meredith, Lauren <Imeredith@usbr.gov>

Date: Tue, Apr 23, 2019 at 12:35 PM

Subject: April 25 Stakeholder Meeting - Need anything?

To: Kaylee Allen <kaylee_allen@fws.gov>, <howard.brown@noaa.gov>, Russell Callejo
<rcallejo@usbr.gov>, Buckman, Carolyn <BuckmanCM@cdmsmith.com>

Good afternoon,

Just checking in to see if you guys need any support for the meeting on Thursday. Please do not hesitate to
let me know how | can help.

Agenda attached for easy reference.

Thank you,

Lauren Meredith

Public Affairs | Mid-Pacific Region
Bureau of Reclamation

2800 Cottage Way

Sacramento, CA 95825
916-978-5112

Imeredith@usbr.gov

Howard L. Brown

Policy Advisor

NOAA Fisheries, West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce

(916) 930-3608

Howard.Brown@noaa.gov
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Kaylee Allen

Field Supervisor

San Francisco Bay-Delta Fish and Wildlife Office
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

(916) 930-5603

kaylee_allen@fws.gov
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